Memorandum

TO: Nicole Cafarella, OMB Desk Officer
FROM: Menahem Herman

SUBJECT: Longitudinal Assessment of Comprehensive School Reform:
Implementation and Outcomes (LACIO) (3227) #1875-0222 v.3

Collection Request. A revision is being made to the existing collection to add a new
evaluation with 1,220 burden hours. The existing data collection (with 10,774 burden
hours) has been completed - with the exception of 10 burden hours that will be
completed this fall. (We anticipate that as of December 2007, an 83C will be able to be
completed to delete these 10 hours.) However, the 1220 hours that we are requesting for
this evaluation being added with this revision will start in September 2007 and will
continue for the remainder of the approved time period.

Year Three Report. The Year Three Longitudinal Report, per prior terms of clearance,
will be promptly provided to OMB once the revisions are completed. We anticipate it
will be available December 2007. We will make certain that OMB receives a cleared
copy at that time.
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